
From: kb )(6): (b )(7)(C) 

Sent: 10 Sep 2019 15:16:22 +0000 
To: 

Cc: 
[:~? (b)(7)(C) I 

b )(6); (b )(7)(C) 
RE: 1(b) (7) ___ M __ a ___ s-ke_d_A_c_c_o_un_t_s_R_u_le_s _o_f B_e_h_a_v-io-r _______ ____. 

Subject: ,,... , 
Attachments: Facebook Masked Accounts SOP DRAFT.docx 

kb)(6); I 
I wanted to shoot this over to you as well. It's a draft of what the beginning and Facebook section of the 
SOP could potentially look like. If you wouldn't mind looking this over when you a get a chance and 

letting me know if we're on the right track, I' d really appreciate it . 

Thank again, 

Intelligence Research Specialist 
(b) (7)(E) 

ICE - Homeland Security Investigations 
Office: 703-235~ 
Cell: 703-258-llli.Tifil] 
Email :kbV6)· ' b)fJVC' -

From:!(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 9:53 AM 

To:l(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: . 
r )(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: CTCEU Masked Accounts Rules of Behavior 

Hikb)(6);! 

Per our conversation, I've attached the first d raft of (b) (7) Masked Accounts ROB. Please provide any 

feedback/edits you see necessary. I will start puttingt ogether a draft SOP in the meantime. 

Thanks! 

f b)(6): 
Intelligence Research Specialist 

(b} (7)(E) 

ICE - Homeland Security Investigations 
Office: 703-235J(b)(6)! 
Cell: 703-258~ 
Email : kb )(6); (b )(?)(C) 
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